From: Andrew Grammer

To: Hamilton, Elizabeth A CIV USARMY CESAM (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Landowners and Impacts // SAM-2019-00914-ES // NextEra Energy Pipeline Holdings
(Lowman), Inc.

Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 4:53:18 PM

Attachments: Loman Pipeline Project Landowner Line List 2020 0710.xIsx

Attachment 8b Waterbodies Impacts 06292020.pdf
Attachment 8a Wetlands Impacts 06272020.pdf
Waters of the US Data 06-29-2020.kmz FOIA Note: Cannot process .kmz file

Ms. Hamilton,

Please find attached the landowner line list, which includes all impacted landowners and abutters; projects impacts
tables for wetlands and waterbodies across the entire Project; and an updated KMZ that reflects the current route and
represented impacts. Let us know if you would like the owners and addresses in a different or specific format.
Otherwise, please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Andrew

W. ANDREW GRAMMER
3288 E. Phillips Drive
Centennial, CO 80122

M: 303.594.5617

edge-es.com
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